
Memorandum to the City of Markham Committee of Adjustment 
December 20, 2018 

File: 
Address: 
Applicant: 

A/173/18 
31 Jeremy Dr, Markham 
Guanjun Wang 

Agent: 
Hearing Date: 

Paar Design (Nikol Paar) 
Wednesday January 23, 2019 

The following comments are provided on behalf of the Central Team: 

The applicant is requesting relief from the following requirements of By-law 11-72, R4, as 
amended to construct a new two-storey detached dwelling: 

a) Section 6
1 

Schedule B:

a maximum lot coverage of 33.88 percent, whereas the By-law permits a maximum lot

coverage of 33-1/3 percent;

b) Section 6
1 

Schedule B:

a maximum building height of 27 feet, whereas the By-law permits a maximum building

height of 25 feet;

as they relate to a proposed residential dwelling. 

Applicant's Stated Reason(s) for Not Complying with Zoning 
According to the information provided by the applicant, the reason for not complying with Zoning 
is, "design requirement as per client". 

Zoning Preliminary Review Undertaken 
The applicant has completed a Zoning Preliminary Review (ZPR) on November 12, 2018, to 
confirm the variances required for the proposed development. 

Increase in Maximum Lot Coverage 
The applicant is requesting relief for a maximum lot coverage of 33.88 percent, whereas the By­
law permits a maximum floor area ratio of 33-1/3 percent. The proposed lot coverage includes a 
front unenclosed covered porch which adds approximately 4.06 m2 (43.75 ft2) to the overall 
building coverage. Excluding the front unenclosed covered porch, the building has a lot coverage 
of approximately 33.43 percent which, represents a difference of approximately O .1 percent from 
the by-law requirement. Given that the front covered porch is unenclosed, staff are of the opinion 
that the proposed increase in lot coverage will not significantly add to the scale and massing of 
the dwelling and that the resultant dwelling is generally consistent with what the by-law permits. 

Increase in Maximum Building Height 
The applicant is requesting relief to permit a maximum building height of 8.23 m (27 fl), whereas 
the By-law permits a maximum building height of 7.62 m (25 fl). This represents an increase of 
approximately 0.61 m (2 ft). 
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